RE:

@NHDWESTERN

STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

September 9, 2021

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

735-22-8228 Bridwell Activity Center Furniture Package

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses.

1.

10.

11.

Will this bid be awarded before October 1? The intention is to issue a PO before 10/1. If pricing
will change on 10/1, bidders should indicate this information on their bid.

Also, how much are the payment bond and performance bonds. What percentage of the
project. Do we need to make a deposit and bid bond? Those boxes are not checked on the
RFP. Then if you go to 5.9 on page 10, it clarifies that it is for Construction, not commodities.
Would you consider a bid with an alternate, comparative furniture solution to Hon?
Substitutions are not accepted for items #1-53. Alternate comparative responses for Hon
products in items #54-141 are considered — please reference manufacturer, brand or trade
name, lot number, etc., of alternate item(s) offered. Additionally, illustrations and complete
description of any alternate item(s) should be made part of the response.

Line 38 — HASB3MF — Stinson Lara has not been tested on this product. Has it been submitted
for testing? It has been sent for testing.

Line 96 — H10534K - Should this be a quantity of 2 since there are 2 Back Enclosures and 2
Tackboards specified? No, it’s one piece and meets the adjacent Storage Cabinet. (see

drawing)

Lines 102 & 131 — HMAVMA — Are these supposed to be multi-fabric item HMAVMAMEF? Yes,
this should be listed as the multi-fabric item HMAVMAMF. MP

Line 112a —This line is not on the pricing spreadsheet. Should it be? Yes its listed under 112 and
should be a quantity of 1. Also 112 should be listed as quantity of 2.

Panels — Could we get a larger view of the panels to verify the parts? | don’t have a drawing
listing parts. The line numbers (70-88,95,110) show parts. (see below) This was generated from
HON.

RFP Section 5.9 — Are Bonds required for this project? If so which ones? No, please see that the
boxes are not checked in section 5.9. TN

Is it a requirement for the participating contractor to supply all of the requested items? Or can we
participate in only some of the items? This is not an all-inclusive bid. TN

Do you want all of the items to be made in Texas? Or is this only a preference? 18. PRODUCTS AND
MATERIALS PRODUCED IN TEXAS: In performing its obligations under this Agreement, Contractor
shall purchase products and materials produced in Texas when such products and materials are
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available at a price and delivery time comparable to products and materials It is preference if the
items are available in Texas. TN

Please note the following updates to the RFP:

Date change on delivery schedule: MSU does not want the BAC furniture being delivered until
1/28/22 (originally said 1/10/22).

Line Items #14 & 15: Sync fabric manufacturer should be shown as ArcCom and not Stinson.

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist.
Regards,

Tracy Nichols, CTCD, CTCM.
Purchasing/Contract Management
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